
David I. Poch Barrister                                            tel. (613) 264-0055   fax (613) 264-2878

 
 

 
1649 Old Brooke Road, Maberly, Ontario K0H 2B0                                  e-mail: dpoch@eelaw.ca 

June 2, 2023 
 
Nancy Marconi, Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
 
VIA RESS AND EMAIL 
 
 
 
Dear Ms Marconi: 
 

Re: EB-2022-0200 EGI Rebasing – GEC-ED IRRs 
 
On May 24th GEC-ED filed IRRs pertaining to the evidence of Energy Futures Group authored by 
Mr. Chris Neme. On May 25th we refiled the responses to EGI’s IRs with numbering corrected.  
As requested by Board Staff, we attach a compilation of the full set of GEC-ED IRRs (the N.M9 
series) which includes responses to EGI, Staff, EP and PP.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
David Poch 
 
Cc: All parties 
 


